

# JUST FOR TODAY

RECOVERY ♦ UNITY ♦ SERVICE

www.aatucson.org

TUCSON AREA INTERGROUP INC.

September 2022

## OUR THREE LEGACIES SEPTEMBER



### STEP Nine

*Made direct amends to such people wherever possible, except when to do so would injure them or others.*

### TRADITION Nine

*A.A., as such, ought never be organized; but we may create service boards or committees directly responsible to those they serve.*

### CONCEPT Nine

*Good service leadership at all levels is indispensable for our future functioning and safety. Primary world service leadership, once exercised by the founders, must necessarily be assumed by the trustees.*

## Step 9

**The Twelve and Twelve** says we will need good judgment, a careful sense of timing, courage, and prudence when doing Step Nine. In my case, I was lacking all of those things when I was fueled by booze and drugs. In my very early days of sobriety, when I still thought I could whip off the steps in a couple of weeks, I made amends to my bosses at work. Of course, I never talked about it with my sponsor (or anyone else in the program, for that matter). I knew nothing about the program and yet deluded myself into thinking I knew it all. Come to think of it, I usually thought I knew it all in those days. The result of those premature amends was to damage the trust those two supervisors had in me and my work.

I had led two lives. The effect on my work was subtle, since I had reserved my using for outside of work hours. It was quite some time before I could really grasp the depth of the harm I had done to others, both at work and in the rest of my life. The Steps are in order for a reason. It took me a while to realize I needed guidance, to begin to see that a sober life was new territory.

With the foundation of the first eight steps, working with my sponsor, and attendance at many meetings, the true meaning of respect for other people began to sift into my awareness. I began to see that I needed to carefully consider just how to approach the other party and to allow them the dignity of rejecting my amends, if that was their choice. It was as if I'd broken a valued piece of their china. I could do my best to mend it, but in the end, they might not want a repaired teacup. The vast majority of those to whom I made amends did accept them and our relationships did continue.

At the end of Steps Eight and Nine, the Promises really do begin to come to pass. I began to see the beauty in being an ordinary, flawed human being, able to admit my wrongs. It seemed possible to me that I was a person deserving of self-respect. I even began to recognize a tad bit of courage in myself as I continued the process of working these steps. Wow! What a concept.

Nan T., Tucson

# See Intergroup Meeting Minutes for Central Office News

## Join Us For Great Service Opportunities!

### Homebound Outreach

Contact: Terry Z. (520) 388-0425

### Bridge the Gap

Contact: Ryan I. (520) 240-9744

### Cooperation with the Professional Community

Contact: Pat S. (520) 405-0965

### Public Information

Contact: Terry B. (520) 271-4732

### Treatment

Contact: Debra H. (520) 260-8512

### Corrections

Contact: Emil B. (520) 332-8426

### Grapevine

Contact: Joycejean D. 702-203-5940

### Events

Contact: Juliet M. (520) 730-3307

### Historical

Contact: John W. (520) 327-0549

### TACYPAA

Contact: Courtney (520) 257-5645

### JFT Stuffing

Contact: Joycejean D. (702) 203-5940

### Just for Today Editor

Contact: Alejandro C.  
info@aatucson.org

### Central Office

Business Line: (520) 882-7422  
[info@aatucson.org](mailto:info@aatucson.org)

*Just for Today* is a monthly publication of Tucson Area Intergroup Inc. (TAII). A one-year subscription costs \$12.00 to cover mailing costs. The opinions expressed here are not necessarily those of TAII or AA as a whole. We welcome your stories, news and comments. The deadline for submission is the 15th of each month. Text may be edited for space and content. Materials cannot be returned.

W  
O  
R  
D  
P  
U  
Z  
Z  
L  
E



Unscramble these four jumbles to make recovery words:

JUNIER      J   

BROSE     O   

HELBUM     U      L   

GAMEDA       A     E

Arrange the boxed letters below to find the solution:

E

**P.Y.M.W.Y.M.I** — Anonymous x 5, Brian F., David M., David W., Debra T. Dona P., Elizabeth H., Elizabeth T., Fernando R., Frank S., Hal V., James W. Jerald A., Juliet M., Karen E., Katrina S., Lynne L., Mark B., Michael J., Mik C., Peter S., Reggie T., Russell S., Teresa B., Terry Z., Valerie C.

<b>Phone</b>	Information calls: 106	12 Step calls: 5
<b>Website</b>	<b>Views</b>	<b>Visitors</b>
July	21,413	5,102
		<b>Countries</b>
		13

### Treasurer's Report: July 31, 2022

<b>Total Operating Funds</b> .....	<b>\$ 77,706.88</b>
Income .....	\$ 19,873.20
Cost of Goods Sold .....	\$ 2,242.22
Gross Profit .....	\$ 17,450.98
Total Expenses .....	\$ <u>11,078.29</u>
<b>Net Income/(Loss)</b> .....	<b>\$ 6,372.69</b>

Current available funds for operating total \$77,706.88 which is equal to 8.48 months' average operating expenses. The savings account holding our prudent reserve is \$17,222.45 which equals 16% of our annual budget.

### Miscellaneous Income

Meeting Rent Central Office.....	\$ 463.50
Special Events (Founder's Day) .....	\$ 3,582.19
Personal Contributions .....	\$ 2,815.90
JFT Contribution .....	\$ 0.00
<b>Total</b> .....	<b>\$ 6,861.59</b>

**24-HOUR HOTLINE & MEETING INFORMATION**  
**520 - 624 - 4183**  
**AATucson.org**



# Intergroup Meeting Minutes

Tucson Area Intergroup, Inc. (T.A.I.I.) August 14, 2022

**The meeting opened at 1:30pm with the Serenity Prayer**

**New IG Rep Intros** – Joe – 801 Group, Pamela – Living Sober Group. Susie– Glad We Are All Here group.

**Admin Subcomm. “Quarterly” Report** – Steve A. - Most of the issues we discussed in the Administrative Subcommittee were brought to Intergroup this year (moving, remodel, etc.). I apologize for not getting to this last month but here is the quarterly report.

**January 2022** –We discussed continuing negotiations with St. Marks in anticipation of moving Central Office to that location. We also discussed renovations that would have to take place if we were to move to that location. Steve thanked the outgoing Administrative Subcommittee members and welcomed our new Central Office Coordinator, Teri Porter, our new Area Liaison Chip J., and our new Treasurer, Patty C.

**February 2022**– We discussed continuing negotiations with St. Marks in anticipation of moving Central Office to that location. We had projected a start date for the lease of March 1<sup>st</sup>, but the church had the AC unit inspected and found that it needs significant work that they need to address prior to starting the work to make the interior ready for us to occupy. We discussed keeping feelers out for other locations for Central Office. We also approved the new Intergroup Budget for 2022.

**March 2022** – We discussed the St. Marks negotiations. They said it would be three to six months before they would be able to lease to us. We were told there would be no hard feelings if we found another place. We discussed Ad Hoc Committee’s progress in finding a new location, the prospect of Spring Street location, and signing a letter of intent to lease property at 1920 E. Spring St. with a move-in date of April 30. Voted to move forward with the lease and lease terms for this property. We also discussed and voted to have Intergroup takeover the Grapevine committee’s Zoom account subscription as the official Central Office/Intergroup account to use for Subcommittee meetings and for Events and Intergroup meetings. (And any other entities that request to use for appropriate purposes)

**April 2022** – Prior to Intergroup meeting, Subcommittee met off cycle to read, amend, and finally approve signing lease for Spring Street location. At the Subcommittee mtg prior to Intergroup, we discussed the signed lease for Spring Street and moving logistics for Central Office. Move-in starts April 29. We discussed work required to remodel location prior to move-in, materials and costs related to this.

**May 2022** – We discussed how the move-in to our new Central Office location is complete. There were expenses for new furniture and equipment and for the move itself. Receipts and spreadsheet were provided to Teri and made available to anyone upon request. We discussed a proposal by Walt W. to loan Big Books to the Pima Club for them to sell and reimburse Intergroup. The proposal did not pass, due to concerns with Traditions as the Pima Club is a corporation that is not affiliated with AA and they rent out space for AA meetings. We also discussed possibly purchasing new computer and phone equipment for Central Office. Teri and Lynne would look into what may be needed. We discussed updating the Bylaws to make the Homebound Outreach an official committee and to add a job description for the Events Coordinator.

**June 2022** –We discussed possibly purchasing a shed for storage. Also discussed and passed a motion to give a raise to the Substitute Central Office Coordinator. Lynne called a computer expert to come in and clean out our computer system and make recommendations for what we may need to upgrade or purchase new equipment if needed.

**July 2022** – We discussed purchasing a storage shed. Landlord would probably not agree to building a shed/storage room, so Terry B. was going to look into containers to purchase. Chip and John put together a PowerPoint presentation for a new Intergroup Rep Orientation. Chip presented to the group. There were a few suggestions from Admin Subcommittee. Presentation was approved with changes from Admin Subcommittee members.

**Secretary's Report** – **Maureen A.** – Motion made to accept minutes, motion seconded, motion passed.

**Treasurer** – Patty C. – Our total current available operating expenses is \$77,706. That equals 8.48 months of operating expense. Our prudent reserve is currently at \$17,222 which equals over 15% of our annual budget.

**CENTRAL OFFICE NEWS** – **Lynne L.** – Month of July is reconciled, and the Federal taxes were paid. Terry B. priced storage containers. The most economical one he found measured 20x10 for \$5451.00 + \$275.00 for the welded theft proof lock. Teri P. Priced two 8x8 sheds - a new Tuff Shed with a metal base would be \$2500.00 + tax delivered and assembled on site. An “as is” assembled demo model is \$2133.00 delivered. The admin subcommittee will discuss and vote on this. A big thank you to Steve and Terry for clearing out the weeds on the property. There are several home answering service shifts available. This once a month service position is done from your home, requires one or more years of sobriety and a half hour for training. The 12th step list is dwindling. We especially need young female and out of town people. Please contact Central Office at 520-882-7422 for more information or to volunteer.

**Corrections**– **Emil B.** – There was a July 16 committee meeting. We discussed getting literature to jails and doing corrections correspondence. Jails are closed. Prisons are backlogged. Jails will only allow meetings from 8am to 2pm Monday through Sunday. Emil’s new phone number is 520-934-0445. The next Corrections Committee meeting will be in October. Maureen announced that jail meetings are hoping to start September 6<sup>th</sup> and volunteers are needed – both men and women. One year of sobriety is required. For information, email Maureen at moroxa98@gmail.com or Jack at [JACK11386@cox.net](mailto:JACK11386@cox.net).

**Bridge the Gap** – **Ryan I** – Ryan has continued to call people on the lists, presumably former volunteers. We have 11 active volunteers and are seeking more. The Google phone number (520-261-9766) has been forwarded to Ryan’s cell. No new calls or voicemails received. Please announce this service opportunity at your home groups and meetings. Also, it would be appreciated if more home groups showed interest in having a BTG representative. Bridge the Gap can be reached via [info@aautucson.org](mailto:info@aautucson.org) or the Google voice number at 520-261-9766. Information

*Continued on page 4*

requested from volunteers consists of: Name, Sobriety date, Phone Number, Email address, Zip Code, Age, Gender, Home Group, Preference of working with Patients( ), Inmates ( ), Either( ). As stated in the August "JFT", We are a temporary contact service for alcoholics who have gotten sober in a confined environment and are being released. This is basic 12th step work.

**PI /CPC – Terry B. / Pat S.** - Treasurer's Report: CPC Initiative - Committee Member John P. will be speaking on a panel at UMC this fall for U of A Medical Students. I attended the Area 03 August assembly and participated in both the CPC and PI roundtables on Friday night. The purpose of these roundtables is to inform persons involved in area service (GSRs, DCMs, DCMCs and Intergroup Liaisons) as to what PI and CPC committees around the state are doing. I shared about current activities like the Pima County Library initiative, Taking Professionals to meetings, and providing information to the libraries, Primary Care offices and in the future, DM AFB. The East Valley Intergroup (Phoenix) was able to get airtime on local 2 radio stations for PSAs. They are also focused on faith-based organizations, providing pamphlets and information to local leaders in those organizations. The Yuma Area has also copied the efforts of Tucson and Phoenix to engage with the same groups. The Area Coordinator is also planning an Area 03 CPC Committee Conference for January 2023. I believe it will be virtual, including guests from GSO. More to come on this event. The area 03 CPC Chair is Cynthia K. 480-323-6901 [cpc@area03.org](mailto:cpc@area03.org). PI Initiative - All 27 libraries have a copy of the Big Book. Great job Terry! Also, PI is planning to supply 30 Pamphlets in each location Spanish and English. Cost is 30-50 cents per Pamphlet. Pamphlets also distributed to Cottonwood and Sabino Recovery for professionals and residents. July meeting had a visitor from Geneva, Switzerland who got sober in Tucson. She referenced the fact that sobriety is not as "fashionable" in Europe due to stigma and anonymity issues, Culture of wine at meals, etc. PI and CPC have information on public transportation with QR codes. \*\*PI/CPC committee meets on the 4th Wednesday of the month at Tucson Central office, 5:30 pm\*\* Next meeting is August 24th at the Central Office, 1920 E. Spring St. Just Northeast of Campbell and Grant! Patrick Scott- CPC Coordinator [pscott2372@gmail.com](mailto:pscott2372@gmail.com) - 520-405-0965.

**Treatment – Deb** – Aug 9 was committee meeting. Cori C. thought there should be a roster for TC reps. With locations and phone numbers and meetings – to show what is filled, what is needed, etc. Draft has been sent out and will be finalized hopefully by next month. Working on outreach to treatment facilities still. Bonnie L. is helping with that. Will report on status next month. We started a meeting at Amity Dragonfly in early July- discontinued due to lack of interest. Circle Tree next door is the Treatment Facility. They do their own meetings there so no need. La Frontera wanted a meeting at noon but decided to go with another 12-step program for a meeting. Gospel Rescue Mission – Started 2 meetings – 7pm Monday for men. Friday 6pm is a coed meeting. Both meetings need support. Call Deb if you are interested. Her contact information is in the JFT. Women's meeting started on Tuesday at 7pm that needs support at Gospel Rescue Mission. Community Bridges would like a Men's meeting in the evening. Must have Level 1 Fingerprint Clearance Card. Contact Deb if interested. Veteran's Housing needs coed meeting support. Always need Big Books and Speakers.

**Grapevine – JoyceJean** – No report. / **Event – Juliet** – No report. / **Historian – John W.** – No report.

**Monthly City-Wide Speaker Meeting– Rob C.** – No report. / **Homebound Outreach- Terry Z.** – No report.

**Seventh Tradition-** Lynne L. Read the 8<sup>th</sup> Tradition. Sara W announced that we will be buying a shed for Central Office to store supplies.

**Spanish Speaking Liaison – Sara B.** – The Hispanic Intergroup of Southern Arizona met on Friday, July 29th. The Hispanic Intergroup Office thanks Central Office for making the Spanish translation function operational on the "[aatucson.org](http://aatucson.org)" website. They have updated their own website "[www.OISAdetucson.AA.org](http://www.OISAdetucson.AA.org)". This site includes an updated meeting guide for the 10 Spanish-speaking groups and 1 in Nogales. A poster with a QR scan code has been posted at meeting sites and when scanned with a phone it takes you directly to the website. 150 copies of the updated meeting directory have been printed. 40 copies were given to Central Office. 50 were given to treatment and community centers. The rest were distributed to meeting places. The Public Information Committee continues with public service announcements on the radio: Maxima, 99.1FM in Nogales, AZ; La Caliente, 92.1 and La Buena, 94.3 both in Tucson, AZ. Santa Cruz County has opened up its prisons to AA meetings.

**Area Liaison/Vice Chair – Chip J.** (Out of town but report provided) Report read by Lynne L. - I attended the AZ Area 03 August Assembly Aug. 5-7, 2022. The main purpose of this assembly was for AZ Area 03 specific ("Packet B") topics. Two important motions were considered: 2022-01: That once the plain English translation of the Big Book is complete, but prior to publication, the manuscript be made available electronically, and not be approved until a subsequent General Service Conference approves the final draft. (Essentially, this adds to the time available for review by the GSC delegates.) The AZ assembly passed this motion, and our delegate will present it at the 2023 General Service Conference. 2022-02: That the General Service Conference reconsider the advisory action to develop a plain English translation of the Big Book. This motion was discussed in the TAI meeting in July, and TAI was evenly split. The AZ area assembly did NOT pass this motion. The next AZ Area 03 assembly will be the Nov. 5, 2022 in Mesa, AZ. It will be at the Arizona Golf Resort. The assembly will be hybrid, and I currently plan to attend in person. The Arizona State Convention will be held Aug. 26-28 at Casino Del Sol in Tucson. More details are available on <http://area03.org/>. The convention is being hosted by District 11 (Pima County). District 11 met on July 21, 2022. Note that the new address for District 11 is: District 1, P.O. Box 112, Cortaro, AZ 85652. There was discussion about the AZ State Convention, with mention that the room block will be released on Aug. 3.

**Home Groups at the  
August 14, 2022  
Intergroup Meeting**

- 12 & 12 (NWAC)
- 12 Stepping Sisters
- 801 Group
- Basic AA
- By the Book Step Study
- Courage to Change
- Free At Last
- Glad We Are All Here
- Green Valley Lamplighters Group
- Hopi Group
- Late Nighters
- Midvale Morning
- Odds & Ends
- Path to Serenity
- Smile Group
- Smokefree Nooners
- Something Less Stuffy
- Southside
- TGIF

# Group Contributions Through July 2022

12th Step Message & Principles	450.00	GV Serenity Zoom Group	100.00	Smoke Free Nooners	1,690.00
22nd Street Loop Group	50.00	GV Sober Sisters	225.00	Sober Lunch Group	160.00
9/11 Group	300.00	GV Sobriety Zoom Group	108.00	Sober Roadrunners	250.00
A Step Study	170.00	Happy Joyous & Free	400.00	Society BB Study	48.06
AA for Alcoholics	1,000.00	Honest, Open and Free	100.00	Solutions Group	1,065.00
ABC Group	326.00	Hopi Group	240.00	Something Less Stuffy	150.00
Ajo Group	90.00	Ironwood Hills Group	147.00	Southside	1,050.00
Amen Men's Stag	380.55	Jay Walkers	200.00	Spiritual Kindergarten	436.00
AZ AA Women's Conference	300.00	Jaywalkers	80.00	Sunday Grapevine Study	200.00
Back Door Friends	794.00	JDFD	105.00	Sunday Morning AA Group	315.00
Basic AA	476.75	Joe & Charlie BB Study	83.00	Survivors Big Book Study	760.39
Between the Tracks	310.52	Language of the Heart	100.00	TGIF	755.00
By The Book	85.00	Lodestar of Hope	500.00	Thursday Sharing Group	100.00
By The Book Meeting	182.00	Men Seeking Guidance	750.00	Tucson Men's	100.00
Came To Believe	200.00	Midday Meeting	100.00	Twelve and Twelve	7.50
Campus Nooners Group	250.00	Midvale Morning Group	150.00	Twelve Stepping Sisters	323.40
Casas Adobes Gratitude	300.00	Morning Shades	115.00	University Square	20.00
Catalina BB Study Group	200.00	New Dimension Virtual Mtng	186.50	Upon Awakening	1,400.00
Clean Air Group	100.00	Northside Group	300.00	Wasson Peak	100.00
Courage to Change Group	12.50	Odds & Ends	200.00	Wednesday 12 Step Study	225.00
Desert Drifters	100.00	Old Pueblo Group	50.00	Weds Night Candle Mtg	150.00
Dove Mountain Group	585.00	Online Nooners	15.00	Weekday Nooners	698.32
Eastside Nooners	874.50	Oro Saturday Serenity Grp	475.00	West Ajo BB Study	150.00
Eastside Sat AM'ers	800.00	Oro Valley Men's Stag	750.00	Westside Primary Purpose	120.00
Faith Not Fear Group	350.00	OV Women from the Heart	214.30	Where Women Are Welcome	25.00
Fantastic Breakfast Group	125.40	Our Daily Bread	7.50	Women's Solutions	245.00
Final Frontier	1,569.00	Overton Sunday AM Mtg	633.29	Women By The Book	341.85
Free At Last	150.00	Pantano Group	7.50	Women from the Heart	383.67
Freedom Group	120.00	Pink Triangle	581.14	Women of Hope	263.40
Friday Night Men's Safford	100.00	Primary Purpose	355.00		
Get A Life	750.00	Retired Professionals	955.07	<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>35,459.69</b>
Golf Links Group	245.00	Sahuarita Brand New	100.00		
GV Daily Reprieve Group	1,180.00	Saturday Serenity Group	700.00		
GV Morning Group	720.00	Shut In But Not Out	187.58		
GV Nooners	700.00	Simply Sober	335.00		
GV Serenity Seekers	125.00	Smile Group	100.00		

## ***Intergroup Meeting Minutes, continued from page 4***

**Eileen** - District 11-119 had the Delegate report two weeks ago 55 people 1145 total years of sobriety. We also had an AA structure workshop yesterday that went well. Convention planning committee meets weekly. Registration is under 300 right now. Room reservations are still open. Registration will be open through the dates of the convention. Program will be printed and included in every registration packet.

Al-Anon Liaison – Brian C. – No report.

**Old Business** - None / **New Business** - None

**Intergroup Representative announcements** – Lynne L – Please email your attendance - name and group you represent to [info@aatucson.org](mailto:info@aatucson.org). New reps send full name and mailing address and group you represent.

**Adjournment with I am Responsible at 2:43pm**

## **GREAT SERVICE OPPORTUNITY! Sponsor an incarcerated member of A.A.**

*Inside Visiting Sponsor Service (IVSS)* is signing up men to work the steps with another alcoholic during regular visitation hours at the Arizona State Prison right here in Tucson. **Text (520) 867-3091** with:  
Your name, phone number, and sobriety date. The IVSS coordinator will contact you to complete the process.

# Tucson Meeting Updates are Back!!

## Changes to the SUMMER/FALL Neon Green Meeting Schedule

### ADDITIONS:

Page 10  
NEWCOMERS BIG BOOK STUDY  
NW Alano Club 3120 W Curtis Rd  
(O) NS (WH) Big Book/Discussion (05)  
Sunday.....4:45 PM

Page 15  
UNICORNS FOR SOBRIETY - LGTBQ  
Eastside Meeting Place  
6061 E Broadway Ste 127  
(O) NS (WH) Discussion (11)  
Monday.....7:00 PM

Page 15  
ACTORHOLICS OPOTOMUS  
Eastside Meeting Place  
6061 E Broadway Ste 127  
(O) NS (WH) Big Book/12&12  
Creative/Theater/Improv (11)  
Monday.....9:00 PM

Page 26  
THE RIGHT PLACE (Women/Hybrid)  
Eastside Covenant Church  
551 N Camina Seco (10)  
(C) NS (WH) 12&12/Big Book/Speaker  
Wednesday.....7:00 PM

### DELETIONS/SUSPENSIONS:

Page 8  
SMOKE FREE NOONERS GROUP  
(Women)  
Wednesday .....10:00 AM

Page 23  
PROMISES, PROMISES  
Wednesday .....10:00 AM

Pages 25 & 37  
A SAFE PLACE FOR WOMEN  
Wednesday and Friday...5:45 PM

Page 33  
OUR DAILY BREAD GROUP  
Zoom only Thursday .....7:15 PM

Page 38  
PRE-WEEKENDERS GROUP  
Friday.....6:30 PM

Page 44  
SATURDAY NIGHT BEGINNERS  
MEETING

Page 53  
GREEN VALLEY MEN'S MEETING  
Monday.....9:00 AM

DAILY  
HIMMEL PARK OUTDOOR BYOC  
EARLY BIRD (8 AM) Not Happening!!

### CHANGES:

Page 10  
FREEDOM GROUP (11)  
NEW TIME: 7:00 PM

Pages 14 and 38  
IRONWOOD HILLS (45)  
CHANGE MEETING TYPE TO OPEN  
Monday and Friday.....6:00 PM

Page 37  
JDFD GROUP  
NEW LOCATION: CENTRAL OFFICE  
1920 E Spring St (19)

Page 43  
STEP SISTERS MEETING  
NEW LOCATION: Eastside Covenant  
Church, 551 N Camino Seco (10)

Page 54  
SAHUARITA BIG BOOK STUDY  
NEW LOCATION:  
555 S La Canada Dr Green Valley  
(85614)

### Committee Spotlight

#### Public Information (PI) and Cooperation with the Professional Community (CPC)

The CPC/PI Committees provide information about AA to schools, businesses, law enforcement agencies and other organizations interested in the AA approach to recovery from alcoholism. They also cooperate with professionals in the community: educators, physicians, clergy, and others who come in contact with active alcoholics.

Committee meetings are held at Central Office on the fourth Wednesday of the month at 5:30 p.m.

### Meeting Spotlight

#### WEATHERED LEATHER GROUP

Central Office –1920 E Spring Street  
(Grant and Campbell area)

#### THURSDAYS

8:08 pm (summer) / 7:07 pm (winter)

Closed\*

*\*Closed Meetings are limited to those who have  
a desire to stop drinking.*

Outdoor Discussion

**\*\*\*\*\* Service Opportunities from TAI Treatment Committee \*\*\*\*\***

- (1) Gospel Rescue Mission**, 4550 S Palo Verde. Dave D. has started two meetings, a Monday speaker/topic men's meeting at 7 pm and a Friday coed Big Book study at 6 pm. In addition, Sarah and Bonnie (sorry if we left someone out) have started a women's meeting Tuesdays at 7 pm. All three meetings need support. There is a security gate at GRM.
- (2) Community Bridges** at 2950 N Dodge Blvd requested an evening meeting once a week. This is a men's facility. The person bringing the AA meeting is required to have a level one fingerprint clearance card but the night of the meeting is totally up to you!
- (3) Veterans Housing** at 3680 S. Calle Polar (Wilmot & Escalante). Matt L. has started a co-ed meeting Wednesdays at 5:30 pm. This meeting needs support! The community is co-ed. There is no gate, so just drive in. Meetings will be in the community center. Call Matt (907) 315-4062.

Please contact **Deb with the Treatment Committee** for more information at **(520) 260-8512**. Big books are always welcome!

## Third Legacy

**Committee meetings may still be via zoom due to Covid-19. In-person meetings are at 1920 E. Spring Street. Check the website <https://aatucson.org/calendar/> and click on Calendar for links to Zoom meetings, or call the Committee Chairperson's number for information.**

**Tucson Area Intergroup, Inc.**

Meets 2nd Sunday Monthly  
1:30 p.m. on Zoom & in person at  
Central Office

**Area O3: Arizona Area Committee**

PO BOX 3691 - Green Valley AZ 85622

**CPC & PI Committee**

Meets 4th Wednesday Monthly  
5:30 p.m. at Central Office  
Contacts: Pat S. (520) 405-0965  
and Terry B. (520) 271-4732

**Treatment Center Committee**

Meets 2nd Tuesday Monthly  
5:30 p.m. on Zoom  
Contact: Debra B. (520) 260-8512

**Corrections Committee**

Meets quarterly, 3rd Saturday  
January, April, July, October  
10:30 a.m. at Central Office  
New volunteer orientation @ 9:30  
Contact: Emil B. 332-8426

**Grapevine Committee**

Hybrid 2<sup>nd</sup> Sat. 10:00 a.m.  
In person @ Central Office & online  
\*\*see calendar for link  
Contact: Joycejean D. (702) 203-5940

**Historical Committee**

Meets 3rd Saturday  
Virtual Meeting @ 1:00 p.m.  
Contact: John W. (520) 327-0549

**JFT Stuffing and Mailing**

Monthly commitment  
Please call for more information  
Contact: Joycejean D. (702) 203-5940

**Bridge the Gap Committee**

Contact: Ryan I. (520) 240-9744

**Homebound Outreach**

Contact: Terry Z. (520) 388-0425

**District 11-000:**

PO BOX 112 - Cortaro, AZ 85652  
**DCMC: Jeff S.** (520) 595-9816  
**Alt DCMC: Jeff B.** (505) 318-9293  
**Area Liaison: Chip J.** (520) 403-5199  
Meets 3rd Thursday Monthly  
7:00 p.m. on ZOOM  
ID: 198 402 134 / Password: 391277  
All GSRs and DCMs have a voice  
and a vote at this meeting!

**Northwest 11-110 & Southwest 11-115**

Meets 2nd Wednesday @ 6:00 p.m.  
**DCM: Marty Rex**

**Central Sub-District 11-111**

Meets 2nd Wednesday @ 6:45 p.m.  
On ZOOM  
**DCM: Ray Masterson** (520) 850-5301  
3661 N Campbell Ave #126 - Tucson  
AZ 85719

**Eastern Sub-District 11-114**

Meets 3rd Wednesday @ 6:00 p.m.  
On ZOOM  
**DCM: James West (520) 907-1489**  
PO BOX 30131 - Tucson AZ 85751

**Sub-District 11-119**

Meets 2nd Thursday @ 6:00 p.m.  
St. Francis Episcopal Church  
600 S. La Canada, Green Valley  
**DCM: Tom Argyros**

**Spanish Sub-District 11-122**

Meets first Monday @ 7:30 pm  
**DCM:**  
**New Spanish Intergroup Office:**  
2914 E 22nd St. #1 - Tucson AZ 85713  
Spanish Hotline: (520) 622-5122

**TACYPAA**

Meets 1st and 3rd Sundays  
2:00 p.m. at Central Office (subject to  
change—call ahead to make sure)  
Contact: Courtney (520) 257-5645

## September Birthdays

**801 Group**

Cody L. 1 year

**Freedom Group**

Gary B. 35 years  
Jim D. 37 years  
Geoff P. (August) 48 years

**Morning Shades**

Liane P. 1 year  
Erik C. 1 year  
Cassie D. 1 year  
Robin S. 1 year  
Kari D. 4 years  
Chester M. 6 years  
Terry A. 8 years  
Pete T. 10 years  
Kathy K. 10 years  
Stacia R. 10 years  
Patty B. 14 years  
Meredith L. 34 years  
Brook P. 38 years  
Debbie B. 46 years

## Hispanic AA Corner

Southern AZ Hispanic AA

Intergroup Office:

2914 E 22nd St. #1 Tucson AZ 85713

*Only open when committees meet*

Hispanic Intergroup meeting:

Last Friday each month, 7:30 to 9:00 p.m.

AA members needing Spanish language  
assistance call: **520-622-5112**

An updated meeting guide for one (1)

Nogales and ten (10) local,

Spanish-speaking meetings can be found  
on the website listed below. A poster with  
a QR scan code that will take you directly  
to the website has been posted at meeting  
sites.

**www.OISadeTucson.AA.org**

Tucson Area Intergroup, Inc.  
1920 E. Spring Street  
Tucson, AZ 85719

Address Service Requested

Non-Profit Org.  
U.S. Postage  
PAID  
Tucson, AZ  
Permit No. 1114